Per Verner £. Kristensen

To: Henrik Vejgaard; Jan Bjerregaard Jensen
Cc: Susanne Gotil
Subject: RE: Removing mailbox path from upload file screen

From: Henrik Vejgaard

Sent: 26. september 2018 15:36

To: Jan Bjerregaard Jensen <jabjj@nets.eu>; Per Verner £. Kristensen <pvakr@nets.eu>
Cc: Susanne Gotil <sgoti@nets.eu>

Subject: RE: Removing mailbox path from upload file screen

In the existing MyFileGateway(known in Nets as eNett2) solution, there is a Mailbox Path choice for our customer,
which makes no sense for the Nets customers/ Data supplier.

The Pictures below here shows the screens for the customers/ Data supplier.
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We like the screen look like this, because it will minimize the risk of sending data to one-self.
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The risk for the existing solution is that the customers/ Data supplier is able, by choosing mailbox Path / to send
data to one-self. To minimize that risk, we recommend to remove this option.

The risk by sending data to one-self is that nets customer is able to send data to one-self, and still believe that
they have send data to Nets. This situation is unacceptable for our customers/ Data supplier.

The purpose of entering the screen is to send data to Nets, and therefore it makes no sense that customers/ Data
supplier are able to send to one-self.

My recommendation is that the Mailbox Path feature should be removed.

Best regards

Henrik Vejgaard
Product Specialist, Payment DK

Nets Denmark A/S, CVR: 20016175

Lautrupbjerg 10, DK-2750 Ballerup
T: +45 44 89 23 69, M: +45 2948 23 69

nets::



